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Code A
From: Close Paul
Sent: 19 October 2009 16:51
To: | CodeA |
Cc: Feotes kT Ronchetti Jackie; W csea T Teare Pam; Meunier Marie-Dominique;
McAtackney Tim; Ferrari Jacqui; Asker Caroline; Afzal Nazir; Maclean Kerry (Security);
Kennedy Mike (Chief Operating Officer); Clements Simon; ! sk Filardo Maria

Subject: FW: Gosport WM Hospital.

i Code A |
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Thought this response from the families’ solicitor may be of interest. it does not make the matter or the parties
any easier to deal with [nothing could] but at least it is reassuring that even the ‘enemy’ acknowledges the
CPS is not all bad. ‘

I note Wessex PO will direct any media attention to L Hill PO. A further saga of Icelandic proportions is
envisaged.

Paul.

From: White, John [ Code A |
Sent: 16 October 2009 17:18

To: Close Paul

Subject: Goport

Hi!

| just wanted to thank you for meeting with the families today. Please accept my apologies re any inconvience
regarding the press. We will liase in the middle of next week to avoid any similar problems.

Thank you for your time today. | do very much appreciate the efforts you are making for us.
Best wishes

John
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%Please consider the environment - think before you print

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via
www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then deiete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.
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Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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